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August 22, 1997

Professor Steven D. Nimmo
Department of Mathematics
Morningside College

Sioux City, IA 51106

Dear Professor Nimmo:

Enclosed is a check for $500.00 representing the annual MAA subvention to the Iowa
Section for 1997. We are pleased to support section activities in this way.

Subventions are calculated on the basis of $200 plus 2.25% of the total individual and
institutional dues paid by members in the section in calendar year 1996. The payment is
rounded to the nearest $100 with a minimum payment of $500.

The dues paid by individual and institutional members in the Iowa Section for 1996
totaled $11,426.00.

Best wishes,

Maveea P %ﬂ@m@/'

Marcia P, Sward
Executive Director

Enc: $500.00 check
Cc: Stephen Willson, Section Chair
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